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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

| APO 500
AG 387.6(15 Jan 48)REP 15 January 1948
(SCAPIN 1751/12) .

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE JAPANESE GOVERNMENT
THROUGH : Central Liaison Qffice, Tokyo

SUBJECT: Iransmittal of Allocation Notices

1. References are:

a. Memorandum for the Japanese Government from General Head-
quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, File AG 387.6 (22 Jul
,7) REP, (SCAPIN 1751), dated 22 July 1947, subject: Responsibilities
of the Japanese Government for the Packaging, Transfer, and Delivery «f

Equipment and Records Allocated to Claimant Nations Under the Reparations
Progra.m-

b, Memorandum for the Japanese Government frem General Head—
quarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers, File AG 387.6 (13 Dec

L7) REP, (SCAPIN l75l/7) dated 13 December 1947, subject: Transmittal of
Allocation Notices. |

2. Inclosed is a supplemental allocation notice covering items of

- equipment located in the Sagami Army Arsenal, Kamiyabe, Sagamihara-cho,

Koza-gun (19-18) which have been accepted to date by the Netherlands, in
addition to those previously covered in reference 1b: above, |

3.. Instructions issued in‘references will apply,

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER:

1 Incl (To Addressee Only)
Alloc. Notice 2.18, Equip,
Alleoc. Netherlands Plant 19-18
(36 Items) .

R, IRVY,
Colonel, AGD,
A

djutant Genecral,. .




